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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 27831

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBJ4107Z
Vehicle tobe Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 08 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: APRILIA
Vehicle Model: CAPCNORD 1200 ABS TRAVEL PACK
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: M558M2606
Chassis No.: ZD4VKAQ09D5000910
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $13,415.00
Original Registration Date: 06 May 2014
First Registration Date: 06 May 2014
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $2,013.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 05 May 2024
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $4,489.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,577.00
Total Rebate Amount;: $2,577.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 08 Aug 2018
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 9:29 AM

To: SUR; Sharon Kho

Subject: OUR REF: 2503399705SG; REQUEST FOR MARKET VALUE FOR VEHICLE NUMBER:
FBJ4107Z

Attachments: LOG CARD.pdf

Reminder

Hi All,

We refer to our email dated 20.02.19

Please advise on the market value of vehicle number: FBJ4107Z.
Kindly let us hear from you urgently.

Thank you!

Kind regards,

Jimmy Foo

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1945]|Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Foo, Chityan
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:22 AM
Subject: OUR REF: 25033997055G; REQUEST FOR MARKET VALUE FOR VEHICLE NUMBER: FBJ4107Z

Hi all,

We refer to the above matter

Please advise on the market value of this vehicle

Jimmy Foo

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1945| Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
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